






 
Similarly, there are pictures depicting big banners put on the opposite verge.   This was once a
footpath (see map attached) area but but it appears somebody has planted trees which now
prohibits anybody using that space which from the pictures of the mapprovided appear to
indicate that these trees are also planted on public highway.    Finally with respect to a huge
banner that is attached to these trees for the duration of the event – is this allowed given that
this appears to be on public land?
 
Apparently a complaint was raised last year regarding this matter WSCC 563883905
 
I attach the resident below’s email for information.
 
I am keen to avoid a repetition of last year’s events this year and thus keen to ensure that the
public highway/footpath is kept clear so that pedestrians and any future protesters can actually
be safe along what is quite a precarious stretch at times.
 
Can you advise where the public  boundary is and if it is as per the attached maps, what can we
do to advise the Church of Scientology not to obstruct these areas. I am seriously hoping you are
not going to ask me to report it to Op Crackdown on the day as it is likely they will not come out
and take the view this is only a temporary issue.
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards
 

 
 

From:  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 2:21 PM
To: 
Subject: Re: Meeting
 
 

**EXTERNAL**

 
Hi ,
 
Thank you for your time earlier. Please find a document attached which contains the
photographs I shared with you.
 
With regard to the obstruction of the public right of way last year, I submitted a complaint
however by the time the inspection took place, the plants and temporary walling had already
been removed. The complaint number was WSCC-563883905
 
Thank you very much
 



 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 

 

On 12 Sep 2024, at 12:27, 
wrote:
 
Thanks speak then
 

 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 12:27 PM
To: 
Subject: Re: Meeting
 
 

**EXTERNAL**

 
Hi ,  
 
Lets go for 1.30 in that case. 30 mins should be plenty. 
 
Here is the Teams link:
 

 invited you to a Microsoft Teams Meeting:

ABR x JR
Thursday, September 12, 2024
1:30 PM - 2:00 PM (GMT)
Meeting link: 

 

 

On 12 Sep 2024, at 10:40, 
> wrote:

 
Morning ,
 
I am around today between 12 and 2 if that is any good?  I am away



tomorrow and next week is full on so if we could squeeze it in at some
point today that would be helpful and it would need to be via Teams.
 
Let me know
 
Regards
 

 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2024 10:19 AM
To: 
Subject: Re: Meeting
 
 

**EXTERNAL**

 
Good morning , 
 
Please excuse the delay in getting back to you, I have been away on a
work trip. 
 
I have detailed maps of the area, including the property boundaries
from Land Registry and photographs from last year which I would be
more than happy to share with you. 
 
Would it be possible to arrange either an in-person meeting or a
Teams call in the next few days, please? 
 
I am available any time tomorrow or Friday or alternatively next week
Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday are pretty flexible, if any of those
days work for you?
 
Thank you

 

 

On 9 Sep 2024, at 14:39, 
 wrote:

 
Dear ,
 
Thank you for your email and apologies for the delay in
replying I have been away.
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solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error
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attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own
checks before opening any attachment.
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Saint Hill Manor - Annual Convention
Date: 15 October 2024 15:39:02
Attachments:

FYI
 

Highway Operations Manager – Eastern
Place Services
Highways, Planning and Transport
West Sussex County Council

  
We’ve launched our new website www.westsussex.gov.uk
 
Report a problem with a road or pavement  or  raise a highways related enquiry

Follow us at @WSHighways
 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:06 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Saint Hill Manor - Annual Convention
 
We have recently been made aware of an event happening at Saint Hill Manor (home to the Church of Scientology) in East Grinstead.
 

The event occurs over the weekend of the 25th – 27th October and is understood to attract up to 10,000 visitors to the site. Whilst the event does not
encroach onto the highway it has been subject to protesting before with protesters occupying the highway at the entrance to Saint Hill Manor.  The
road is a typical country two lane with minimal verges and no footways – save for a very small section directly outside the entrance to Saint Hill Manor.
 
I was first made aware of the event when contacted by an officer at Mid Sussex Council with reference to a potential application for a public space
protection order (PSPO). The PSPO is entirely a District Council matter – although the County would be a consultee to any application. At present I
understand that MSDC have no intention to go through the application process for a PSPO for this year’s event.
 
Our understanding is that in 2023, when a similar event was held, the District granted an order under the Police and Town Clauses Act for a temporary
closure of Saint Hill Road. MSDC may choose to implement a similar restriction this year.
 
No application for a temporary traffic regulation order to restrict traffic on the road has been received. Officer opinion is that this would not be a
suitable device for the activity.
 
Officers have spoken to the police who are aware of the event and recognise it will need a police presence.  As this will happen then the police will be
in a position (and have the necessary powers) to manage traffic at the site – whether vehicular or on foot.
 
It has been reported that at last year’s event the section of footway directly outside the entrance to Saint Hill Manor was blocked with temporary
planters. These have subsequently been removed. (the areas is the section that is paved directly outside the pedestrian gate past the telegraph pole
and through to the driveway visible in the picture below)
 

 
Officers are due to meet with the church soon to discuss this obstruction and the planting of trees opposite the entrance (the leylandii visible in the
photo above) as this may be on highway and have been done without a licence.
 
 
The issues above have all been raised with officers by the local member ( ) and we are keeping her aware of what action we are



taking.
 
 











ISSUE 1 - Trees planted along verge opposite entrance 

Photos of pathway opposite the entrance prior to planting of trees:!

!



Trees planted along the public highway!

ISSUE 2 - Sign affixed to trees opposite entrance 

A large sign erected (2023) for the event along the highway, without planning permission. The sign 
is affixed to the trees they have planted.!



ISSUE 3 - Temporary planters and obstruction to public right of way 

Photographs showing the entrance normally!

Red box indicating the location of the planters on the south side!





Blue line indicating the boundary of the property, and the red box indicating the public land where 
protestors were standing last year!



Property boundaries as shown by planning application DM-20-4668!
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Jobs Depot , 
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Hickstead  
BN6 9HD  

  

 

 

 
Private and Confidential                                                25 th  September 2024  
Occupier  
Church of Scientology  
Saint Hill Road  
East Grinstead  
West Sussex  
RH19 4JY  
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir  
 
I refer to my recent letter regarding the planters and banner erected on the 
highway outside of your gates.  

 
It has also come to our attention that a row of trees, a fence and posts have also 
been erected on the opposite side of the road to your entrance.   Unfortunately, 
these items are all within the publicly maintainable highway and so will need to 
be removed within 28 days of the date of this letter.   I appreciate that this may 
have been done by another landowner and we are therefore writing to others in 
the area to the same effect.  
 
Please feel free to contact me to discuss this matter further should you so wish.  
 
Yours faithfully  
 
 
 
 

 
Assistant Area Highway Manager  
West Sussex County Council  
 
 





I should point out that, unfortunately, this is classed as an unlawful obstruction 
of the highway, so I should be very grateful if you would kindly make alternative 
arrangements this year to avoid depositing or erecting anything on the highway.  
 
For your assistance, I enclose  a plan showing the extent of publicly maintainable 
highway in the vicinity of the access to the Church in pink. I would also add that 
it might also be advisable to contact the District Council to ensure that no 
advertising regulations are broken by the er ection of the banner.  
   
Please feel free to contact me to discuss this matter further should you so wish.  
 
Yours faithfully  
 
 
 

 
Assistant Area Highway Manager  
West Sussex County Council  

 
 
Enc: WSCC Highway Boundary  
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From: > 
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 11:13 AM
To: 
Subject: reply to your of 18 & 25 Sept
 
 

**EXTERNAL**
 
Dear 
 
I do not appear to have received a response to my email below, requesting a Teams
or Zoom meeting. I am therefore sending it again, together with its attachment. I
would be grateful for a reply today.
 
Since sending that email, I have also done further research regarding the extent of
the Highway land where it borders our property at Saint Hill. It is, in fact quite clear
that the plan that you sent us showing the Highway land in purple is not correct.
 
It appears instead that the Highway land on that border ends at the edge of the hard
road. In particular, the whole of the bell mouth at the entrance to Saint Hill, including
the paving slabs laid there belong to us, and are not part of the Highway. Similarly,
the grass verge running down the hill towards the South Lodge, is also our property
and not part of the Highway.
 
The current entrance gate to Saint Hill, including the paving around the bell mouth,
was constructed in 1990 in accordance with a planning permission granted by Mid

Sussex District Council on 8 th May 1990 – following full consultations with the County
Surveyor and Highways. It was accepted by all parties that this construction was
entirely on Church land, and no other permission was required from any other
landowner.  Prior to this the entrance had been directly next to North Lodge.
 
Prior to the construction of the new entrance the boundary fence ran along next to the
road. The wall that was built by us was set back in order to improve visibility and also
to provide an area down the side of the road which could occasionally be used for
overflow parking when big functions occurred at the Church. The verge that was
created by us has only ever been maintained by the Church. You will note that that
verge does not exist further down towards South Lodge, nor along the entire length of
the North Lodge land bordering the road.
 
Similarly, the small area of our paving outside of the entrance has only ever been
maintained by the Church.
 
Also of interest is the fact that the planning permission allows us to put things on that
paved area up to 60 cm above the level of the adjoining carriageway. That height
restriction was intended to ensure that visibility lines were maintained for cars exiting
the property through that gate.
 
I look forward to hearing from you later today.
 
Kind regards
 

External Affairs Director





















________________________________________________________________________________

  ________________________________  
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons
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West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and attachments are
virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before opening any
attachment.

  ________________________________  
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recently as last November. In other words, from the time it was planted on the
recommendation of Sussex Police, more than a decade ago, until this year,
Highways have been happy with it. We have a record of the inspection having

been done by Highways on 29 th April 2013, and the advice provided by
Highways at that time – which I can share with you.  But that may be
immaterial if action is now needed to make it safe. I am happy to discuss with
you the best way of dealing with it going forwards – bearing in mind that it was
originally put there as a Highway safety measure. Maybe a wire fence could
be placed along there? Or some other planting scheme?

 

However, l do wish to raise the point that, if you look all along the Highway
down Saint Hill Road, you will note that this section provides better visibility
than much of the rest of the road. That is because it is tidy and it is kept
maintained. That leaves me with a strong suspicion that you singling out this
specific section of the Highway is motivated by an anti-Scientology sentiment,
and was not the genuine Highways’ priority that your department’s actions
would indicate.

 

Indeed, this also appears strongly to be the case with your email below, dated

24th October 2024.

 

Because of this, I would be grateful if you would arrange for the email of 24th

October in particular, but also your recent communications to us regarding
Saint Hill Road, to be independently reviewed to ensure that the Highways
Department has acted in compliance with the legal obligations of the Council
under the Equality Act 2010.  

 

As you know Scientology is a recognised religion in the United Kingdom,
following the ruling of the Supreme Court in 2013. Moreover, the Church of
Scientology premises on Saint Hill Road are a registered Public Place of
Religious Worship. We are therefore concerned with the entrance to a
recognised place of worship. As such it is a particularly sensitive area.

 

Under section 10 of the Equality Act, religion is a protected characteristic.
Under section 13 it is unlawful discrimination to treat someone less favourably
than one would treat others because of a protected characteristic. Section
149, states that the Council, as a public authority, “must , in the exercise of
its functions, have due regard to the need to … eliminate discrimination,
harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or



under this Act” . 

 

On the face of it, you have failed to comply with this duty, in recent
engagements with the Church concerning the Highway next to the place of
religious worship on Saint Hill Road.  This is why I would like this to be
independently reviewed.

 

This is particularly highlighted by your email below, dated 24 October 2024,
where you threaten the Church with instant draconian action and cost.

 

In that email you say:

 

“It has been brought to my attention that planters (shown in photos
taken today) have been positioned on the highway in the vicinity of the
Church.

 

I am providing notice that if they remain in place tomorrow, I will have
them removed and stored at one of our highway depots.   I will also seek
to recover costs of undertaking this work from whoever is responsible
for placing these unlawful obstructions on the highway.   If I am not able
to establish who placed them on the highway, they will be stored for a
period of time and then disposed of.

 

If you are responsible for placing them on the highway – please
organise for them to be removed by 10am tomorrow.”

 

The two photographs provided show a small narrow planter right against the
wall on one side and a line of planters demarking a walkway separate from
the road on the other side. In fact, these had been put there in error, as the
decision had been made not to have such planters (even though they had
been specifically requested recommended by the police), and they were
removed. But the fact that you would consider it appropriate to send such a
draconian email is extremely troubling.

 

The following facts are relevant:



 

1.    Notwithstanding the fact the Police Inspector had requested the planters be
put there or he would have to put police officers there instead, The obstruction
to the Highway presented by the planters in the photographs was trivial at
best. There are hundreds of far worse examples all over East Grinstead at
any given time. Yet you considered this so egregious that you were willing to
spend Council money to immediately remove them, and threaten others with
that cost. It is evident that this was only because they were placed at the
entrance of the Church of Scientology – in other words you were treating
Scientologists less favourably than you treat others.

 

2.    Your urgency in securing the removal of these trivial obstructions was only
because you had received a complaint from an anti-Scientologist, and an
agent for that anti-Scientologist, who wanted to stand in that area as part of
an anti-Scientology protest coinciding with the International Association of
Scientologists event taking place the next day. In other words your urgency
was not driven by normal Highways priorities and concerns, but rather to
facilitate an anti-Scientology protest at the entrance to the place of worship. 
This was direct discrimination.

 

3.    The planters had been there in more abundance in earlier years. We were told

by  at our meeting with her on 15 th October 2024 that they
were there specifically on the recommendation of the Police who would be
policing the protest. The police considered that they improved public safety
and order.  In other words, your insistence on the immediate removal of the
planters was against the wishes and advice of the police.  Because the
planters would be there on the advice of the police, there was clearly a lawful
excuse for them to be there – and no offence was committed under the
Highways Act. Highways were well aware of this, but still you made the threat,
at the instigation of the anti-Scientologist and his agent. That is harassment
and discrimination – contrary to section 149 of the Act.

 

4.    Contrast this email with the one you sent to  only the day before, on

23rd October.  had pointed out to you in an email earlier on 23 rd

October that as the police had designated a space for the protestors to hold
their protest a little down the road (which  also told us about at
our meeting), that the protestors could not rely on the Human Rights Acts if
they chose instead to obstruct the Highway at the entrance to the Church.
You replied that “Unlawful use of the public highway in this context would be a
matter for Sussex Police”. Yet, according to you, it was not a matter for the
Sussex Police, when it came to members of the Church doing something at
their entrance. 



 

5.    At the meeting with  and , on 15th October, after
Ms Wallis told us that the police recommended that planters be put there, we
indicated to her that we would put them there again this year. They made no
objection to this at all.  Although we subsequently changed our mind, you
were not to know that, and your letter represented a complete volte face by
the Council – as a result, apparently of further pressure put on you by the anti-
Scientologist.

 

My conclusion is that you have treated us less favourably because of our
religion. If you have, then you have acted unlawfully under the Equality Act,
and this is why I ask you to arrange for it to be independently reviewed by an
appropriate person at the Council.  Scientologists are entitled to the same
treatment as other religions – and I think if you substitute a Jewish Synagogue
and an anti-Jew for Scientology in the above facts it helps to emphasise the
breaches of the Act.

 

Please let me know how this complaint under the Equality Act is being dealt
with.

 

Kind regards

 

 

 

External Affairs Director

 

Church of Scientology United Kingdom  

  

 













Date 18/10/2024 10:45:59

Subject RE: Re[2]: FW: Meeting to discuss Church of Scientology/Highway boundary

 

Good morning, 

 

 has been keeping me updated with regards ongoing discussions on this
matter.  I thought it would be worth just reiterating the County Council’s position
relating to a number of points discussed previously, as there would appear to still
be some confusion:

 

The highway boundary is shown in pink on the attached 1:1250 scale plans
(north and south lodge).  This land is not owned by the County Council, but
the existence of highway rights over it means that it is under the control of
this council as Highway Authority (HA) for West Sussex.  Private ownership
rights are irrelevant in these cases, as the highway rights always take
precedence, and hence the Church is not permitted to interfere with the land
without the consent of this council.
As I understand it, we have not been presented with any evidence to the
contrary, and therefore it would be an offence to position anything within the
land shaded pink on the attached plans.  Furthermore, if an incident/accident
were to occur as a result of any illegally positioned obstruction, it is likely that
any Public Liability Insurance in place would be invalid, and that liability
would sit directly with the Church.  I would strongly advise you to seek
independent legal advice before positioning items on the public highway
unlawfully.
We would be happy to discuss the tree issue further, subject to receiving any
paperwork or correspondence relating to any consent the Church believes
was in place at the time.  As far as I am aware, this has not been
forthcoming.

 

I look forward to receiving information pertaining to the tree agreement, and
please let me know if you have any further questions.

 

Regards

 

Highway Operations Manager – Eastern

Place Services

Highways, Planning and Transport
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To: 
Subject: Re: Meeting
 
 

**EXTERNAL**

 
H ,  
 
Lets go for 1.30 in that case. 30 mins should be plenty. 
 
Here is the Teams link:
 

 

 

 12 Sep 2024, at 10:40, Jacquie Russell

 

 
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

 

 

On 9 Sep 2024, at 14:39, Jacquie Russell
wrote:

 
Dear ,
 
Thank you for your email and apologies for the delay in
replying I have been away.
 
I am happy to discuss but as I said previously it would be
really helpful if you could provide a map or photo of
exactly where protesters would like to stand so that I can
ascertain whether or not this is private or public
highway?
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards
 

 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:35 PM
To: 
Subject: Meeting
 



 

**EXTERNAL**

 
Dear , 
 
As you may be aware, Scientology have notified Mid
Sussex District Council of their intent to hold a large
gathering at Saint Hill in the coming weeks. 
 
I was wondering if it would be possible to arrange a
meeting with you to discuss our plans to protest this
year, and whether the Council will be able to step in to
prevent some of the issues we encountered last year?
 
I’m keen to ensure the event (and our protest) causes
minimal disruption to the local community. 
 
Thank you
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From:  
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 3:00 PM
To: 
Subject: FW: Annual Event at the Church of Scientology Saint Hill Road East Grinstead
 
Hi ,
 
The Church of Scientology resides in my division in East Grinstead and is positioned along Saint
Hill Road.  I have attached a number of photographs that I have been sent which show the area
in and around the entrance late last year where we had a protest outside during the time of their
international convention which is fast approaching.
 
The pictures show various situations – ie the road as is normal and the footway outside the
Church of Scientology is clear. And then photos where you can see protesters standing in the
road because behind them the Church have placed huge planters on each side of their entrance
which is outside of their boundary (judging by the enclosed maps) coupled large vehicles that
can be seen parked behind and along what is a pedestrian footway.  I can’t fathom any reason as
to why they would do this given this does not appear to be their land and it does cause an
obstruction on the highway not just for anybody protesting but also other pedestrians –
particularly those attending the event who are forced to walk in the road to get to it as many are
parked in other car parks along that road.
 
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
 





Hi Jacquie,  
 
Lets go for 1.30 in that case. 30 mins should be plenty. 
 
Here is the Teams link:
 

:

 

 

On 12 Sep 2024, at 10:40, Jacquie Russell

 
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

 
Good morning  
 
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
 

 

 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the
organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended
solely for the persons addressed. If it has come to you in error
please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it,
show it to anyone else nor make any other use of its content.
West Sussex County Council takes steps to ensure emails and
attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own
checks before opening any attachment.

 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content
is safe.

 



From:

Subject: RE: Annual Event at the Church of Scientology Saint Hill Road East Grinstead
Date: 13 September 2024 10:54:10
Attachments:

Dear 
 
I can confirm that there is no definitive PROW at the location indicated in the document you have supplied.
 
Your informant may be confusing the location with Bridleway 28aEG which is on that side of the road but approx 60m further south
(map snip below).
 
Let me know if you need anything more…
 
Regards,
 

 

Access Ranger Area 6
Rights of Way
Highways Operations
West Sussex County Council

1st Floor Northleigh
Tower Street
Chichester
West Sussex

Web: www.westsussex.gov.uk
© Crown copyright and database rights 2024 OS AC0000849983. You are permitted to use this data solely to enable you to
respond to, or interact with, the organisation that provided you with the data. You are not permitted to copy, sub-license,
distribute or sell any of this data to third parties in any form.

 
 
 
 
 

From: Gemma Wallis <Gemma.Wallis@westsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2024 9:43 AM









 

 

On 9 Sep 2024, at 14:39, 
wrote:
 
Dear ,
 
Thank you for your email and apologies for the delay in replying I have been away.
 
I am happy to discuss but as I said previously it would be really helpful if you could
provide a map or photo of exactly where protesters would like to stand so that I can
ascertain whether or not this is private or public highway?
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards
 

 

 
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 10:35 PM
To: 
Subject: Meeting
 
 

**EXTERNAL**

 
Dear , 
 
As you may be aware, Scientology have notified Mid Sussex District Council of their
intent to hold a large gathering at Saint Hill in the coming weeks. 
 
I was wondering if it would be possible to arrange a meeting with you to discuss our
plans to protest this year, and whether the Council will be able to step in to prevent
some of the issues we encountered last year?
 
I’m keen to ensure the event (and our protest) causes minimal disruption to the
local community. 
 
Thank you
 

 

 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is
safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed.
If it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it
to anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps
to ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks
before opening any attachment.

 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.



 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 









Cc: 

Subject: Church of Scientology Annual Convention
Importance: High
 

External Email -  Please use caution when engaging with emails from outside
the organisation. Visit our  Information Security Guidance Hub  to find out how

to report suspicious emails as phishing.

 
Good morning ,
 
I hope you are well.
 
I was wondering if you could please assist me with the following.
 
We have been advised that the Church of Scientology in East Grinstead have an annual event

which is due to go ahead the weekend commencing 25th October until 27th October 2024 and
following reported incidents last year of the highway being obstructed and protestors being
forced into the road, we are keen to ensure this does not happen again and that the safety of
the public is considered.
 
Last year during the above convention, the Church obstructed the public highway by placing
planters directly outside of their entrance and we have been informed that vehicles were parked
on the public footway, leading to protestors having to walk into the carriageway to get around
these vehicles.
 

 has informed me that she believes the planters are usually placed outside of

the entrance the evening before the event commences, which in this case would be Friday 24th

October.
 
Given the nature of last year’s event, we feel a Police presence will be required to ensure the
highway is not obstructed and ultimately that the safety of the public is maintained throughout
the convention.
 
For your information, we have also had notification that the Place and Communities committee

at Mid Sussex District Council met on Wednesday 2nd October and agreed to pursue a
consultation into a public space protection order being put in place outside the church. West
Sussex County Council are waiting to be consulted on this.
 
If you could please come back to me as soon as possible it would be greatly appreciated, as the
event is coming around quickly and please do let me know if I should direct my enquiry to
another member of the Team, instead of yourself.
 
Kind regards,
 

Assistant Area Highway Manager – Eastern Area
Economy, Infrastructure & Environment – Highways, Transport and Planning























Strange they are challenging the boundaries when we have already concluded that they were
placing unauthorised structures on our land – are we saying that our maps are wrong now then?
 
Just for info, I had an email from Inspector this morning following your email, which I felt
was pretty rude in tone towards me and I didn’t appreciate it.  I was hoping to have a polite
discussion with him rather than be challenged upon my personal observations last year as the
local councillor let alone remind me of the law and point out the responsibilities of the Highways
authority as if I’m not aware of this.  He was dismissive in tone so I’m surprised he reached out
via yourself in the first place. That conversation won’t occur now but I will respond to his points
in his email and I am happy to copy you in on this.
 
Inspector  has practically implied that you should allow those planters to remain because
it means he doesn’t have to put police by the entrance – but police were there at the entrance
by the planters last year and the protesters were nowhere near – but the planters and vans
being in situ did make it really unsafe for attendees walking up the road dodging traffic entering
the venue let alone people trying to exercise their right to protest.
 
Has anybody actually had a discussion with the organiser of this event?  From Inspector 
tone, it sounds as if Sussex Police have had no engagement and it doesn’t sound like we have
either.
 
Kind regards
 

 

From: > 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 2:10 PM
To: 

 

Subject: RE: Church of Scientology Annual Convention
 
Hi ,
 
The Church have challenged some information pertaining to the extent of the public highway at
this location and so this is to be discussed at the forthcoming meeting.  I’m afraid that this
particular element has the potential to become protracted given the legalities, and so not sure
we will be in a position to provide a definitive answer to this prior to the event.  Where
obstructions are transient, and occur only outside of normal office hours, it is extremely difficult
for WSCC to action/enforce.  I believe that as part of the police operation, some of these
locations will have restricted access anyway and so may not be an issue this time around.
 

discussed this with Inspector  during the meeting and so he is up to speed with
the situation.
 
Thanks
 

Highway Operations Manager – Eastern















































 

 

 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 











 




